

## Mar Vista Community Council





### Thursday May 17th, 2018 6:00 PM - 7:30 PM Windward School Room 1030

11350 Palms Blvd, Los Angeles, CA 90066

<u>See campus map for room location and parking here</u>

Co-Chairs – Sherri Akers, Tatjana Luethi, Birgitta Kastenbaum

Co-Founders – Sherri Akers, Tatjana Luethi

#### Agenda

Subscribe to updates here - http://eepurl.com/cbT699

- Meeting called to order
- Motion to approve April Minutes
- Announcements and Public Comment
  - Brief introduction to Raymond McAnally, RSVP Outreach Coordinator of the WLA region of LA Works. They provide seniors and retired people who want to stay involved and give back. raymond@laworks.com, www.laworks.com
  - Senior Fraud and Safety Awareness Fair
     Wednesday, May 23, 2018 9:30 11:30 am at Felicia Mahood Senior Center
    - 11338 Santa Monica Blvd., Los Angeles, CA 90025 In celebration of Older Americans Month, we will be hosting a Senior Fraud and Safety Awareness Fair to inform and protect our community. There will be safety presentations, informational booths, and some fantastic performances by the Stop Senior ScamsSM Acting Program. Join us for a Cane Fu demonstration with Master Lawrence Rouse! FREE pastries, snacks, and coffee in the morning along with music by the University High School Choir (see flyer below)
  - Senior Health & Wellness Fair 50+ years old and family & friends Saturday June 2nd 2018 10AM-2PM
    LOCATION: WESTCHESTER SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER 8740 Lincoln Blvd Los Angeles, 90045 Corner of
    Manchester Blvd & Lincoln Blvd FREE SCREENINGS, ENTERTAINMENT, GIVE-AWAYS, FOOD &
    REFRESHMENTS
- Speaker presentation Let's talk about sidewalks and how to adapt without driving! Alissa Walker is the Urbanism Editor for Curbed. She covers the systems that govern our cities—like infrastructure, transportation, and policy—and how they are adapting with technology. Americans are, in general, living five to 10 years longer than they should physically be behind the wheel, says Jay Walljasper, author of <u>America's Walking Renaissance</u> and a walkability consultant for AARP. "We are outliving our ability to drive safely and comfortably," he says, yet seniors keep driving because their independence relies on it. "If you stop driving, you cease to exist as a viable human being." This evening will be a great opportunity to

provide input on what we need to age safely and to learn how LA is adapting to support our aging community.

#### • Future speakers -

- **June 21**<sup>st</sup> – Margaret B. Sharp on the probate process - when it occurs, what happens during the process, and some common misconceptions about the process.



# Senior Fraud and Safety Awareness Fair

Wednesday, May 23, 2018 9:30 - 11:30 am

at Felicia Mahood Senior Center 11338 Santa Monica Blvd., Los Angeles, CA 90025

In celebration of Older Americans Month, we will be hosting a Senior Fraud and Safety
Awareness Fair to inform and protect our community. There will be safety presentations,
informational booths, and some fantastic performances by the Stop Senior Scams<sup>SM</sup> Acting Program.

Join us for a Cane Fu demonstration with Master Lawrence Rouse!

FREE pastries, snacks, and coffee in the morning along with music by the University High School Choir!

Event sponsored by Supervisor Sheila Kuehl & Council Member Mike Bonin.

In Partnership with Los Angeles Recreation and Parks, Jewish Family Services, and West LA Community Coalition.













- \* PUBLIC INPUT AT NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL MEETINGS The public is requested to fill out a "Speaker Card" to address the Board on any agenda item before the Board takes an action on an item. Comments from the public on agenda items will be heard only when the respective item is being considered. Comments from the public on other matters not appearing on the agenda that are within the Board's jurisdiction will be heard during the General Public Comment period. Please note that under the Brown Act, the Board is prevented from acting on a matter that you bring to its attention during the General Public Comment period; however, the issue raised by a member of the public may become the subject of a future Board meeting. Public comment is limited to 2 minutes per speaker, unless adjusted by the presiding officer of the Board.
- \* PUBLIC POSTING OF AGENDAS MVCC agendas are posted for public review at Mar Vista Recreation Center, 11430 Woodbine Street, Mar Vista, CA 90066. You can also receive our agendas via email by subscribing to L.A. City's Early Notification System at <a href="https://www.lacity.org/subscriptions">https://www.lacity.org/subscriptions</a>
- \* THE AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not discriminate on the basis of disability and, upon request, will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure equal access to its programs, services and activities. Sign language interpreters, assistive listening devices and other auxiliary aids and/or services, may be provided upon request. To ensure availability of services, please make your request at least 3 business days (72 hours) prior to the meeting you wish to attend by contacting chair@marvista.org.
- \* PUBLIC ACCESS OF RECORDS In compliance with Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt writings that are distributed to a majority or all of the board in advance of a meeting may be viewed at our website, <a href="http://www.marvista.org">http://www.marvista.org</a>, or at the scheduled meeting. In addition, if you would like a copy of any record related to an item on the agenda, contact secretary@marvista.org.
- \* RECONSIDERATION AND GRIEVANCE PROCESS For information on MVCC's process for board action reconsideration, stakeholder grievance policy, or any other procedural matters related to this Council, please consult the MVCC Bylaws. The Bylaws are available at our Board meetings and our website, <a href="http://www.marvista.org">http://www.marvista.org</a>